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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

CARJACKING

1’: k)
. the

That James Scott McAbee did in Spartanburg Count):tjw or about
f

June 5, 2013, take, or attempt to take, a motor vehicleé_

violence andfor by intimidation while the victim, J¢
Habitizruther, was in the motor vehicle, to wit: by d'ébbing t
attempting to pull him from his vehicle, in violation of §16-3
CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amendé

orce and
hf Matthew
i victim and
'175 (B) (1),
d.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the sta

made and provided. ﬂ:‘v\ %
it

it in such case

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR |




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GEN: ' SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) :_
STATE Vs, ) INDICTMENT/CASEH 2036203628
AR James Scott MeAbee )  A/WH _2013A4210201954 |
; )  Date of Offense: _6/5/2013 |
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 44 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-1075(BI!
DOB: SS# )  CDR Code#: 2599
Address; )
City State, Zip:
DL#: SID#: ; SENTENCE ﬂv ¥
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmar Yes[] No[] il
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF i;H [JPLEADS
TO: Carjacking / Take or attempt a vehicle from person by force without great bodily harm il
in violation of § 16-03-1075(B)(1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ¥
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [TJSERIOUS ~ (RJMOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(iif [)§17-25-45
w/minor st or L ct)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ |Lesser Included Offense, ([} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
: W) ztiv; tiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, ﬁ dation by the State.
k4 o
SC Bar# fendant A Jorney SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [I(State Department of Corrections, Detention Center,

for a determinate term of l 9 <“uys/months/yearsor ] under the Youthful Offender
and/or 1o pay a fine of $ —— ; provided that upon the service of l v da

of§ — : Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation fo

wenths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard
propation, which are incorporated by reference. i

CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: i
[J The Defendant is 1o be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calcy
by the State Department of Corrections. :

(0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code%

el and applied

25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20| br § 6-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. i
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ;
[IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing  [JOrdered pPTUP i
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/ours Public Sesy fcefmployment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  []
[.] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining [
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ﬁ'
*Fine: o $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments T075 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecut] kly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)1} (Conv. Surcharge) $100 [3 I(X) D) pmts.of $ ___ begindifg
§l4-l-2| 1(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ y * Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $r2 [3 ’ — peid to Public -
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 LSEI Other: ”
Proviso 47.9 (Public De!T'rob) $500 $ VY. ¢N)
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 g : ;J' <0 v \
5 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $£50 s i
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 340/ea § E( Appointed PD or appointed unsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ : S JO §47.12 requi!'es $500 be pai lerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) S ne during probation. i
TOTAL $
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk !A/')' i ]’\Q_E\J SR, Judge Code:
i ' : 0
Court Reporter: - j nnla YN pAL Sentence Date: {
-
SCCA17 (03/2011) b @r
]

RS .
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ASSAULT AND BATTERY 3™ Degree

Date.
VERDICT
SC Code: 16-3-600(E)(1)
CDR Code: 3414
Class MIS/U
Foreperson of Petit Jury 5 s

Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

.....,.,
> |
-

the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath: ‘

ASSAULT AND BATTERY 3" Degree

That the Defendant, James Scott McAbee, did in Spartanburg Coq“l

June 5, 2017, commit an assault and battery on the victim, William Martin,

injuring the victim, or by offering or attempting to injure the victim with thes
to do so, To wit: by striking the victim in the face and/or throwing a towgl
defendants bodily fluids in the victims face, in violation of §16-3- 600(Ex1
OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended. i

L

on or about
y uniawfully
esent ability
ntaining the
THE CODE

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statmb n such case

made and provided.

oo Tt

ASSISTANT SOLiCITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF Gm#' SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; }
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 201363203627
: Junes Scott McAbes ) AW _2013A4210201955 |
i ) Date of Offense: _6/5/2013
Race: WHITE Sext M Age: 44 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0600(DX)1
B )  CDRCode#: 3413
Address: S )
City,State, Zip: 4
DL¥: I SIr: { SENTENCE RHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF fyr [JPLEADS
TO: Assault/Assault and Battery 3rd Degree
in violation of § 16-03-0600(E)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 1
{ ] NON-VIOLENT [J VICLENT (JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lidct)
The charge is: X As Indicted,  [X]l.csser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ! {defendant’s initials)
: ithaug Nego iations or Recommendation Negotiated Sentence, R dation by the State.
. _od3a o o0, |
SC Bar# SC Bar#
. ; j:
WHEREFORK, the Defendant is commited to the [] State Department of Corrections, M Clﬁqn Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ) 50 _ days/wmenthsiyearsor (] underthe Youthful Offender Act notld e eed — vyears
and/or to pay a fine of § s | provided-thatupontheservice-o =  days/month{ and/or payment
I -
oIS e + plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance-is-suspended-with-probetion—fot
e !
wonthelyeersand subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standardi itions of
probation, which are incorporated b reference. -
CONCURRENT or [ ! CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: |
['] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be ca!c,ﬂat and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be ;laced on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Cod pl -25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-2¢!0r§16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship.trans;nrt,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. i
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: !
[ JRESTITUTION: (] Deferred [ ] Del. Waives Hearing [Jordered  pTUP i
Total: § plus 20%% fee: $ days/hours Public Segyic§ Employment
Payment Terms: = Obtain GED 0
(J Setbyscoppps Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. !
— S————— May serve W/E begining I
Recipient: ez A Substance Abuse Counseling B
*Fine: ik $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 {Assessments 107 5 S Fine may be pd. in equal, consec:ﬁ' e veekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S Im' sz) pmts.of$ _ begi K’l
§ 14-1-211{A)2) {DUI Surcha:¢c) £100 S . ‘ f Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmen: $12 $ ih__ PR e 0 s
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tes) $25 g Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Proh) £500 $
€ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 g HS .UC‘
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchaipe) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [0 Appointed PD or appointed counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharg-) $5 [3 .UF ) § 47.12 requires $500 be pai v Clerk
3% w0 County (if paid in inst ' 'ments) $ ) 5'4 during probation. i
TOTAL $ I.9C !
~ Presiding Judge _
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ‘;j’:\ 4 E\g:\‘\mnu,,{ Judge Code: .
Court Reporter: <7 1o ottt Sentence Date: y
A A u%?..L
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